
From:                                 Nicola.Pettifer <Nicola.Pettifer@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  24 September 2025 17:02:37 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Nicola.Pettifer" <Nicola.Pettifer@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             FW: Land at Shoreham Road, Small Dole (ref: DC/25/1019) - Meeting
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Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

Horsham District Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to 
legal@horsham.gov.uk. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not be accepted under any 
circumstances.
Communications received after 5pm will be regarded as being served on the next working day.
Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.
From: Philip Allin  
Sent: 15 September 2025 17:18
To: Nicola.Pettifer <Nicola.Pettifer@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land at Shoreham Road, Small Dole (ref: DC/25/1019) - Meeting
 
Hi Nic, 
 
Ok, noted on your site visit. 
 
Yes, we have been monitoring the Council’s website and are in the process of preparing 
responses to questions/queries raised by the statutory consultees who have 
responded.  I expect to be in a position to submit our initial set of responses very 
shortly.
 
To date I don’t believe that there has been any engagement with RPs specifically on the 
proposals but I know our client is starting this process now.  By way of information and 
to assist, see below the indicative mix that has informed the illustrative layout (which of 
course is subject to further change).
 
  Affordable Rented (70%) Shared Ownership (30%) Total 
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1-
bed 4 2 6 

2-
bed 4 2 6 

3-
bed 2 1 3 

4-
bed 1 0 1 

Total
 11 5 16 

 
On water neutrality, our client has agreed with the Council an either/or condition on one 
of their other schemes within the District (DC/24/2006) and would like to agree 
something similar in this case: 
 

There does seem to be a number of discussion points here so this being the case would 
be useful to get a date in the diary so as per my email below would either 30 September 
or 2 October work for you?  If you could let us know that would be great.
 
Many thanks 
Phil 
 

 

Philip Allin 
Director 
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